

9 August 2012

Tom (and the rest  
of the board, including  
Tony, Dickie Bradford,  
et/ al) :

The show tonight was  
excellent, not withstanding  
some very stupid  
comments (and questions)  
from a few (but not all)  
of the audience)  
I truly do make this  
a better place to live.  
Thank you,

Thank you for  
your leadership  
of our problem.  
I truly appreciate  
your efforts and  
hope this can be  
resolved.

Good Meeting.

Need to inform residents  
about putting clippings  
and leaves in the river!!  
We see floating down  
river quite often.

Wish we could send  
more. but hope you get  
a lot from the meeting

8-13-12

GOOD MEETING LAST THURSDAY.  
SINCE S, H OR THE MIFOL ARE  
THE ONLY PLANTS WE CAN ASSISTANCE  
ON, THE PROBLEM IS "OURS".

WHILE A USER FEE IS GOOD  
IN THEORY, IT IS ALSO VERY  
POLITICAL.

THE SOLUTION TO ME IS VERY  
SIMPLE. SOMEONE SAID THERE ARE  
600 HOMEOWNERS ON BOTH SIDES OF  
THE RIVER. ALL HOMEOWNERS  
SHOULD WANT TO PROTECT THEIR  
INVESTMENT.

600 HOMEOWNERS X \$250 = \$150,000.  
PROBLEM SOLVED FOR NEXT 3 YEARS.

I WILL ASSIST IN ANY WAY TO  
GET A PROPER WORDED LETTER OUT.

I LIKED THE GUY FROM  
SYRACUSE. SEEMED TO BE VERY  
KNOWLEDGEABLE.